

Wiley, Rein & Fielding

1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 719-7000

Kurt E. DeSoto
Of Counsel
(202) 719-7235
kdesoto@wrf.com

Fax: (202) 719-7049
www.wrf.com

December 13, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Re: Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Experimental Radio Station WA2XPG
File No. 0054-EX-ML-1999
Application for Renewal of License

To the Commission:

Transmitted herewith is an application of Massachusetts Institute of Technology, on FCC Form 405, for renewal of the license for Experimental Radio Station WA2XPG, currently authorized under File No. 0054-EX-ML-1999.

The filing fee for this application, along with a completed Form 159 remittance advice worksheet, will be submitted in accordance with the Commission's rules.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please call me at (202) 719-7235, Thomas S. Dombrowsky, Jr., at (202) 719-7236, or David E. Hilliard at (202) 719-7058.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Kurt E. DeSoto

Enclosure